



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: tom.long@energytransfer.com

June 29, 2026

Thomas Long
Chief Executive Officer
Energy Transfer, LP
8111 Westchase Drive
Dallas, TX, 75225

CPF 4-2024-027-NOPV

Dear Mr. Long:

On September 17, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Final Order to Sunoco Pipeline, LP¹ (Sunoco), in the above-referenced case. Subsequent to the Order PHMSA issued a Decision on your petition. The Order and Decision included compliance actions requiring corrective actions.

Based on our review of the documentation you submitted, we have determined that you have complied with all the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Rod Seeley
Acting Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

¹ Sunoco Pipeline, LP, is a subsidiary of Energy Transfer, LP

cc: Daniel Wentworth, Executive Vice President of Operations, Energy Transfer, LP,
Daniel.wentworth@energytransfer.com
Chad Ingalls, Senior Vice President of Operations, Energy Transfer, LP,
Chad.ingalls@energytransfer.com
Todd Stamm, Senior Vice President of Operations, Energy Transfer, LP,
todd.stamm@energytransfer.com
Jennifer Street, Senior Vice President of Operations Services, Energy Transfer, LP,
jennifer.street@energytransfer.com
Keegan Pieper, Assistant General Counsel, Energy Transfer, LP,
keegan.pieper@energytransfer.com
Matthew Stork, Vice President of Tech Services, Energy Transfer, LP,
matthew.stork@energytransfer.com
Todd Nardoizzi, Director, DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer, LP,
todd.nardoizzi@energytransfer.com
Susie Sjulín, Director, DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer, LP,
susie.sjulin@energytransfer.com
Anne Blankenship, Chief Counsel, Energy Transfer, LP,
anne.blankenship@energytransfer.com